GRAMMAR SCHOOL

The New Chapel
Foundation Stome Laid
Ceremony by Bishop Hay

Ansther spach-maki in the
h of Launceston E'm:i @ram-
mar hoo! oceurred on Saturday,

day whan the foundation-stons
the naw schosl chaps! was ;tnll in
ponition by ths Bishop of Tasmania
{Dr. R. Snowden Hay), thus ful-
filling one of the school’'s highest
aapirations.

It waws [ortunate that Lhe weather,
which had been so inclement durlng the
preceding week, cleared up for the afier-
noon, and made it possible for the ser-
vice Lo be comlortably conducied in the
open mlr, ¢

The coremoeny, which commenoced wilh
a procésslon of clergy, school truslees,
teachers, and scholard, was very im-
pressive throughout. The speakers were

wEsembled in frout of the foundation-
stone, on o dais druped with scho. | Hags,

and the service commenced with the
sloging of a hymn., On the platforn,
bheaids Lhe speakers, were Messr=, H,

Reed, F, Heyward, H. Weeden, H. Rit-
chie, Colonel . E. Marrap, and Cap-
tain E. £ von Hibra,

REMARKS BY HEADMASTER,

In & short introductory address  the
hewdmaster (Mr. F. R Adams)  ex-.
(Prédsed appeeclation of the fact that |

o many persons were alile to be present |
’T“‘U other days In the school's history |
Atpod oul as glencly o= July 30, 1932
wolild, he sald. Onoe was Lhe doy in 1344, |
when the weloel woe first estaldished, |
and the oiher wos the ooy when [t woa |
fe-entaldished on (s new Elie atb MUW-l
bray Helghls. The schosl clung to the|

lrudition i1hat religion ehould  ovcupy |
|r]:|ir first plocs dn ponnectlon with (4, and |
b the fundamental element in Its Life |

It was significant that the chapel siood |
at tho entrance to the school gates, and |
that [t was to be beautilul insde aa well |
s Bl

Alluding e & quolation of Ttuskin's |
Mr. Adamd sald that all beautlful things
were bBulll by the famp of maerifioe, ahd
think the ¢ hapel would commeniorsts B8
ald boya who fvll in the war,

Lietters of cougratulation wers Toad
from the Archblehop of Melbourne (D
Head) and the headmasiers of Mel-
bourne tirnmnar Bohool, King's School,
1I’tjllsi‘lrmltm, and 5t Peter's dAchool, Ade.
nlde.

THE STONE-LAYING

ADDREES BY THE BISHOP.

The ansembluge ross while the Hishop
placed the stone in position, and shorl
‘prayers were sald, wll jolning In  the
Lord's Prayer.

When unveiled the stone displayed ths

Frilmmmdn - lonselcsio—.
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When unveiled the stone displanyed the
following Inscriptlon:—

To tha glory of God, and in mam-
ﬂ-rg of Hanry Read, Esq., died 1880,
This and other buildings of the schaal
commemorates 88 old boys, died in the
Great War, 191418,

"Edvucatlon without rellgion 3. Hay
mald, after expressing him pleasure at be-
ing present, "wuu!d‘ e Incomplete, \s
Is thy lpundation.-stone upon

should bhe Jald” In the olden times of
England many parish  schools  were
lounded, and maintsined by the munl-
ficenca of the people. It was only in
recent times that the Stoie had recog-
nised (ts duty to give free rellgion and
education to every child. Although the
ehurches did not wish for secular educa-
tlon, nene was ln a position to mainiain
it own chiurth school, the chureh schools
in the diocese not obioining any Anen-
cinl aaslstanece,

“The chapel,” he pntinued, turning
and facing the ech @8 “should be the
centre of Lhe splriTua lie af the sechoal,

and 1 am #ure that e new one will he
A source of Inspiration ts you, having
o restraining and wpplifting infuence.”

“WILD DREAM" FULFILLED.

On behalf of the School Board, Ven.
Archdeacon H. B, Atkinson  weleamed
and thanked the Blahop for his presenen.
in the days when he nnd the Rev, O, C.
Dugan were boyes nt the Chureh Grame
mar Eehool to have had & school chapel
would have secimed Uke & wild dArenm,
It was well known (hat the erection of

had It not been for tha magnanimity of
an ANonymous bhenelfactor,

An epportunity of eontributing to the !
furnishing of the chapel was given ol
those present. !

The Hev. O, C. Dugan, as an old Loy
of the mchool. wished the school every
prosperity, and tho eervice concluded
with prayer. |

The wiltors then adlourned Lo ihe
school dining hall, where afternoon tea |
WHRE EPIVEd], |

The Impresslvences of the gathering
was made the grealer by musle provid-
ed by the City Band,
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